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Division of Competitive Services (D 3;r w 'J 
Docket No. 010206-TI - Initiation of show cause proceedings against T e 2 e s t  y !  
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Advantage Plus Telecommunications, Inc. for apparent 
violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff Inquiries. 

DATE: July 25,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Davis) 

RE: 
I 

C 

By Order No. PSC-01-11 48-SC-T17 issued May 21,2001, the Commission ordered Telquest 
Communications, Jnc. d/b/a Advantage PIus Telecommunications, Inc. to remit a fine of $1 0,000 
in lieu of having Certificate No. 71 11 canceled for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., 
Response to Commission Staff Inquiries. Telquest Communications, Inc. d/b/a Advantage Plus 

- - Telecmmunications, ---- Inc. fai1edtcuzspon.d t a h e  Order to Show Cause or remit the fine. Certificate 
dance with OrderNo. PSC-01-1148-SC-TI. >, was&nceled effective June26,Z.Q , \ 
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cc: Division of Legal Services (Banks) 
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Gilchrist) 
Division of Competitive Services (M. Watts) 


